-y United Utilities Water Limited
n ’ e d Developer Services & Planning
o i Warrington North WWTW
U t f l .' t f e S Barnard Street off Old Liverpool Road
Gatewarth Industrial Estate
Sankey Bridges

Warrington
WAS 1DS

Telephone : 01925 679333
Planning.liaison@uuplc.co.uk

Ribble Valley Borough Council Yourref:  3/2016/0124
Council Offices Our ref: DC/16/593
Church Walk Date: 22-FEB-16
Clitheroe

BB7 2RA

Dear Sir/Madam,

Location: Land off Chatburn Old Rd, Chatburn
Proposal: discharge of condition 6 - foul and surface water drainage

With reference to the above application, United Utilities are unable to discharge conditions relating
to drainage. It is unclear where the developer intends to drain the public high way.

The applicant can discuss any of the above with Developer Engineer, Daniel McDermott, by email at
wastewaterdeveloperservices@uuplc.co.uk.

Yours faithfully

Tracy Churchman
United Utilities
Developer Services and Planning
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